
From: Silvana Perovich [s.perovich@spars.net.au]
Sent: Tuesday, September 4, 2018 3:41 PM
Subject: RE: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11 [CNE-Matters.FID135856]

Dear Associate

 

I confirm that the orders are acceptable.

 

Regards

 

Silvana Perovich

 

Silvana Perovich

Mobile: 0411 309 098

PO Box 3367, South Brisbane, QLD, 4101

 

 

 

From: Andrew Shute <AShute@CarterNewell.com>
Sent: 4 September 2018 3:34 pm
To: Associate JacksonJ <Associate.JusticeJackson@courts.qld.gov.au>
Cc: admin@deltalaw.com.au; Carly Hanson <carly@jcl.com.au>; s.perovich@spars.net.au; 'James Conomos'
<jim@jcl.com.au>
Subject: RE: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11 [CNE-Matters.FID135856]

 

Dear Associate

 



 

We confirm that our clients, the first and fourth defendants, consent to the proposed orders.

 

Regards

 

Andrew Shute | Partner

Carter Newell Lawyers

ashute@carternewell.com

D +61 (0) 7 3000 8371
F +61 (0) 7 3000 8351
M +61 (0) 421 617 095

www.carternewell.com

Brisbane - Sydney - Melbourne

 

From: James Conomos [mailto:jim@jcl.com.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 3:28 PM
To: Associate JacksonJ
Cc: admin@deltalaw.com.au; Andrew Shute; Carly Hanson; s.perovich@spars.net.au
Subject: RE: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11
Importance: High

 

Dear Associate

 

The only parties relevant for these proposed orders are:

 

1.     The plaintiff, Mio Art Pty Ltd, represented by Delta Law;

mailto:ashute@carternewell.com
http://www.carternewell.com/
http://www.carternewell.com/contact
http://www.carternewell.com/contact
http://www.carternewell.com/contact
mailto:jim@jcl.com.au
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2.     The first and fourth defendants, BMD Holdings Pty Ltd and Mango Boulevard Pty Ltd, represented by Carter
Newell; and

 

3.     The third defendant, Mr Whitton.    

 

Ms Perovich is also a party but she is not a party who is delivering a pleading for the purposes of these orders.

 

However, we ask all parties, identified above, to confirm their agreement to the orders, including Ms Perovich.

 

 

 

Yours faithfully

 

James Conomos                                                              

Director                                                                              

jim@jcl.com.au                                                              

 

T   +61 7 3004 8201                                                          

M +61 419 737 164

 

 

mailto:jim@jcl.com.au
http://irglobal.com/advisor/1697


http://irglobal.com/advisor/1697

 

James Conomos Lawyers Pty Ltd

ACN 169 902 318

Level 12, 179 Turbot Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000

GPO Box 2331, Brisbane, QLD 4001 | Australia                 

 T +61 7 3004 8200 | F +61 7 3221 5005 | www.jcl.com.au

 

Individual liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation

 

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information and is intended solely for the named
addressee. It is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or
privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. If you have received it in error,
please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
copyright owner. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988
(Cth).

 

Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully
replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any doubts about the
authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.

 

 

 

 

From: Associate JacksonJ [mailto:Associate.JusticeJackson@courts.qld.gov.au]
Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 3:08 PM
To: James Conomos <jim@jcl.com.au>
Cc: admin@deltalaw.com.au; Andrew Shute <AShute@CarterNewell.com>; Carly Hanson <carly@jcl.com.au>
Subject: RE: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11
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Subject: RE: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11

 

Good afternoon,

 

Please be advised that his Honour has no objection to the proposed order, provided that the parties agree to it
being made.

 

I note however that not all parties in the matter appear to be copied to this email. Could you please confirm that
the parties consent to the proposed orders and confirm that the active parties are copied?

 

Kind regards

 

James Rigby

Associate to the Honourable Justice David Jackson

Supreme Court of Queensland

P: (07) 3008 8736

E: associate.justicejackson@courts.qld.gov.au

 

From: James Conomos [mailto:jim@jcl.com.au]
Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 5:01 PM
To: Associate JacksonJ <Associate.JusticeJackson@courts.qld.gov.au>
Cc: admin@deltalaw.com.au; Andrew Shute <AShute@CarterNewell.com>; Carly Hanson <carly@jcl.com.au>
Subject: Whitton and Ors ats Mio Art Pty Ltd and Anor - BS1714/11
Importance: High
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Dear Associate,

 

The plaintiff and the third defendant seek additional time to file – for the third defendant, his counterclaim and for
the plaintiff, its amended statement of claim. Consequential changes have also been made to accommodate these
variations.  There is no opposition to these variations and the plaintiff and third defendant have agreed to
accommodate the first and fourth defendants’ request for further time for their defences.

 

However, as the last date for delivery of the reply’s is beyond the date of the listing, the parties seek a revised
review date late in the week commencing of 22 October 2018.

 

On this basis, please tell us if His Honour will grant the variations to the order as set out the attached marked up
order and tell us if His Honour will agree to a revised review date.

 

 

Yours faithfully

 

James Conomos                                                              

Director                                                                              

jim@jcl.com.au                                                              

 

T   +61 7 3004 8201                                                          

M +61 419 737 164

 

 

http://irglobal.com/advisor/1697
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http://irglobal.com/advisor/1697

 

James Conomos Lawyers Pty Ltd

ACN 169 902 318

Level 12, 179 Turbot Street, Brisbane, QLD 4000

GPO Box 2331, Brisbane, QLD 4001 | Australia                 

 T +61 7 3004 8200 | F +61 7 3221 5005 | www.jcl.com.au

 

Individual liability is limited by a scheme approved under professional standards legislation

 

This email (including all attachments) may contain personal information and is intended solely for the named
addressee. It is confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. Any confidentiality or
privilege is not waived or lost because this email has been sent to you by mistake. If you have received it in error,
please let us know by reply email, delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the written consent of the
copyright owner. Any personal information in this email must be handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988
(Cth).

 

Emails may be interfered with, may contain computer viruses or other defects and may not be successfully
replicated on other systems. We give no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any doubts about the
authenticity of an email purportedly sent by us, please contact us immediately.

 

 

****************************************************************

Please think about the environment before you print this message.

This email and any attachments may contain confidential, private or legally privileged information and may be
protected by copyright. You may only use it if you are the person(s) it was intended to be sent to and if you use it
in an authorised way. No one is allowed to use, review, alter, transmit, disclose, distribute, print or copy this email
without appropriate authority.

If you are not the intended addressee and this message has been sent to you by mistake, please notify the sender
immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal

http://irglobal.com/advisor/1697
http://www.jcl.com.au/


immediately, destroy any hard copies of the email and delete it from your computer system network. Any legal
privilege or confidentiality is not waived or destroyed by the mistake.

It is your responsibility to ensure that this email does not contain and is not affected by computer viruses, defects
or interferences by third parties or replication problems.

****************************************************************

 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by
the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd
.


